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Attached is a copy of a memorandum which is being filed in the record of the 
above-referenced case. If you would like to make comments regarding the contents of 
this informal conference memorandum, please do so within five days of receipt of this 
letter. If you have any questions, please contact Jeff Shaw of the Commission staff at 
502664-3940, extension 237. 

Sincerely, 

Attach men t 
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I NTRA-AG ENCY MEMORANDUM 

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMlSSlON 

TO: Main Case File - Case No. 201 1-0001 0 

’ FROM: 

DATE: June 17,251 1 

RE: Telephonic Informal Conference of June 16, 201 1 

On June 16, 201 1 , a telephonic conference (“TC”) was conducted in this case to 
discuss issues related to the Staff Report (“Report”) issued as an attachment to the 
Commission’s May 20, 201 1 Order. The TC was attended by representatives of Valley 
Gas, lnc. (“Valley”) and Commission Staff (“Staff”). A copy of the attendance list for the 
TC is attached hereto. 

Staff initiated the TC for the purpose of getting clarification on whether Valley 
would contest any of the recommendations contained in the Report. While the time for 
filing comments allowed for in the Order to which the Report was attached had passed, 
Valley had e-mailed Staff indicating it wished to discuss one of the issues covered in the 
Report. The issue in question was the compensation of Valley’s president. 

Valley’s representative indicated that it would not be filing comments to contest 
any of the recommendations in the Report. However, Valley did indicate that it wished 
to review the level of management compensation paid by similarly sized jurisdictional 
gas distribution utilities for future reference and requested Staff assistance in this review 
endeavor. Staff indicated it was agreeable to providing such assistance. 

Staff advised Valley that a TC memo would be issued, then adjourned the TC. 

Attach men t 
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